PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, March 15,2018

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
AGENDA
L Call to Order
IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: January 18, 2018*
HI.  Public Comment
IV.  Old Business
V. Finance

A. Reports
l. Operating Result for Seven Month Period Ending January 31, 2018%*

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to November 30, 2018*

VI.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Reports
1. Equine Architectural Products, Inc. — Extension of ROE*
2. Rochester Police Department — Wings and Wheels Event ROE*

B. Approvals
1. VMD Systems Integrators, Inc. — First Amendment to ROE* (Lamson)

2. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Iron Parcel Parking ROE* (Allard)

VII.  Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports*
1. Quantum Secure, Inc. — Configuration of New Badge Printer for PSM

B. Approvals

I Dan Fortnam — Consulting Contract* (Preston)
2. Quantum Secure, Inc. — Upgrade of Designated Aviation Channeler*
(Loughlin)

3. iHeartMedia, Inc. — Radio Advertising for PSM* (Bohenko)

4, McFarland-Johnson, Inc. — Replace Terminal Roof and Design Baggage
Handling System at PSM* (Torr)

5. Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. — Replace Mechanical Rooftop Units at PSM*

(Lamson)



VIII.  Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
L. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Reports (January and February)*
3. Bills for Legal Services* — Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green, PA*

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

IX. Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council*
2. Commercial Mooring Transfers*
3. Foreign Trade Zone — Alternate Site Framework
4. SPS New England, Inc. - ROE*

B. Approvals
1. Star Island/Shoals Laboratory — Amendment to ROE* (Torr)

X, New Business

XI. Upcoming Meetings

Golf Committee Monday, April 16,2018
Finance Committee Monday, April 16,2018 at 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors Thursday, April 19, 2018

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XII.  Directors’ Comments
XII. Adjournment

XIV. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached

o Related Materials Previously Sent

***  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

I+



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, January 18,2018
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman

Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; John P. Bohenko, Margaret F. Lamson and Franklin
G. Torr

By Telephone:  Robert A. Allard, Treasurer and Robert Preston

Attending: David R. Mullen, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Lynn M.
Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel; PDA staff members;
members of the public.

I. Call to Order

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. in the Board conference room on the Pease
International Tradeport at 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

I Acceptance of Minutes: December 14,2017

Director Torr moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accepts the minutes of the December 14, 2017 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

III. Public Comments

There were no public comments. Director Lamson commended the Town of Londonderry for the
appearance of the Londonderry High School band in the Rose Bowl parade.

IV. Old Business

There was no old business.

V. Finance Committee Report
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Five Month Period Ending November 30, 2017

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA FY'18. The operating trends seen in the first four months
of the year have continued. Operating revenues are slightly above budget by 3% and operating costs
continue to trend slightly below operating budget by 1%. Operating revenues are $216,000 greater than the
budget primarily driven by the fee revenues received. Fee revenues consist of golf fees, golf memberships
and of the $130,000 positive variance, the Pease Golf Course (“Golf Course™) represents 80% of that
variance. Fuel sales are up slightly. Last month at this point revenues were about 2%-212% above budget.
Expenses for the month cumulatively stay about 1% below budget. The impact looking from the end of
October through November was due to the early snow season and some of the buildings and facilities costs
are up slightly, such as the snow removal, deicing chemicals and typical repairs to snow equipment. The
personnel and services and benefits number is up primarily for overtime which is about $69,000 of the labor
variance. The net operating income number is the key which is $265,000 greater than expected at this point.
There are no vacant positions at this point.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page 1



Detailed expenses include utilities and professional services. Under professional services, PDA
continues to monitor the amount spent on CLF and legal expenses.

Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet, discussing cash balances and the breakdown between
restricted and unrestricted funds. PDA has not had to access any of the funds from the Revolving Line of
Credit (“RLC”). Our cash balances are up by about $2 million from the end of June and the accounts
payable are down by about $1 million. The unrestricted balance under the net position at the end of June
due to the payout of pensions, was a negative $352,000 in June 2016 and is now a positive $971,000.
Construction in Process (“CIP”) net number so far this year is $340,000 but cumulatively for the year PDA
spent $1.2 million and has closed out $850,000 from “in process” to “in service.” In response to Director
Lamson’s question regarding the cutting of trees and replanting, Mr. Canner and Ms. Stowell stated that we
have only received one invoice from a contractor for approximately $148,000 which will be reimbursed by
the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”), and that PDA will work with the Town of Newington
regarding the replanting in the spring. Mr. Canner reported that the only other large project is the Golf
Course bridge replacement and there will be spending for a fairway mower.

Mr. Canner discussed the individual business units. PSM had approximately 109,000
enplanements for the year. For comparison, the number of enplanements for the prior two years totaled
108,000. Charter flights represented about 55% of the total enplanements. Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?)
slightly below budget in operating income. From an operating standpoint at the end of November there
was a loss of $33,000. Fuel sales are less than anticipated and a small credit was given to tenants renting
hangars in the summer. Net cash flow cumulatively since inception is approaching a deficit of $2 million.
Spending for capital expenditures is $6.3 million with grant funds of $5.3 million. The Golf Course had
operating revenues 11% above budget and 2% greater in operating expenses. The net operating income
was $492,000 which was more than anticipated through November. Simulator revenue increased over last
year by 20%. Bar and grill revenues increased by 12% over last year at this point. Revenue was slightly
ahead of budget for the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) by $74,000 and expenses slightly over
$25,000. Net operating income is $49,000 greater than anticipated. The Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”)
cash balance was slightly greater than in June due to some payoffs and loans. There are new regulations
that became effective in January which will bring more metrics into the analysis of how effective the RLF
is and look to regionalize ratios. The reporting should become more simplified.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to September 30, 2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending September 30,
2018 including sources of funds for grant funded and non-grant funded projects. Current cash balances for
unrestricted funds, excluding the DPH, currently $4.3 million and increasing by about $2 million over the
next nine months. The capital expenditures for grant related activity includes the Air National Guard work
at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”). The PSM design work is getting underway as well
as the runway design work which represents the heavy expenditures over the next two years for close to
$3.1 million, and the non-grant capital expenditures of $1.2 million include finishing up the Blue Course
bridge replacement at the Golf Course. PSM pay for parking is included at $400,000 over the next nine
months as well as the installation of HVAC units at PSM. The cash balance will be going up over the next
nine months. The bigger payments are the municipal services fee paid earlier this month and annual debt
payment scheduled for February. After the payment for February, there will be two more years on that
obligation. The interest rate associated with the Revolving Line of Credit went from 3.34% to 4.01%. The
bank just released the new rate on January 2 which was 4.14%. The Revolving Line of Credit will be
reviewed at the end of this year. The DPH opening fund balance is $753,000, the annual pattern in February
and March of collecting mooring fees and drifting back down to $481,000 by the end of September. The
average cash balance for DPH is $550,000. There is one possible new loan under the Revolving Loan Fund

in February.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page 2



VI. Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. Department of Defense Police Training - ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard — Department of Defense Police Training from January 1, 2018 through
December 31, 2018, for the purpose of conducting, on a periodic basis, an emergency vehicle
operator’s training course on a portion of the North Apron; on substantially the same terms and
conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated December 19, 2017, attached hereto.

VII. Leases
A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements,” Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. One New Hampshire, LL.C — Enviance, Inc.

Mr. Mullen reported that One New Hampshire, LLC entered into a sublease with Enviance, Inc.
(“Enviance”) for 4,000 square feet within the leased premises at One New Hampshire for a period of five
years. Enviance will use the premises for office and related uses. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

2. One New Hampshire, LL.C — RA2 Management Corp.

Mr. Mullen reported that One New Hampshire, LLC entered into a sublease with RA2 Management
Corp. (“RA2”) for 1,242 square feet within the leased premises at One New Hampshire for a period of two
years. RA2 will use the premises for office and related uses. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Discovery Child Enrichment Center, Inc. — Forbearance Agreement

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Lease Amendment and
Forbearance Agreement with Discovery Child Enrichment Center, Inc. for a period of eighteen (18)
months, commencing January 2018; all in accordance with the memorandum from Mark H.
Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated January 10, 2018, and attached hereto. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Director Loughlin abstained from voting due to potential conflict. Resolved 6 roll call votes
for and 1 abstention; motion carried.

2, Two International Group, LLC — 100 New Hampshire Avenue Option

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to extend the option with Two
International Group, LLC for the premises located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue, effective
February 1, 2018, for a period of six months at a fee of $36,300.00; all on substantially the same terms
and conditions set forth in the Option Agreement and Term Sheet, attached hereto. Discussion: In
response to Director Lamson’s questions, Mr. Mullen stated that Two International Group, LLC is in
negotiations with two potential tenants and the expectation is to build two buildings on the site. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page 3



VIIL. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into
the following contracts:

1. Daystar, Inc. — SQL Server Update

PDA contracted with Daystar, Inc. for SQL Server Update. The expenditure of $4,900.00 was
approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

2. Dell, Inc. — Computer Purchase

PDA contracted with Dell, Inc. for the purchase of five computer systems. The expenditure of
$9,473.40 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

B. Approvals
1. Seasonal Event Tent at Pease Golf Course

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a five-year contract with
Special Events of New England, LLC, in a total amount not to exceed $40,000.00 for the purpose of
renting a Seasonal Event Tent at the Pease Golf Course; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Scott D. DeVito, General Manager, dated January 3, 2018, attached hereto. Discussion: In response
to Director Bohenko’s question, Mr. DeVito stated that the current tent stays up all season, from May
through October, for a total of 180 days. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

2, Fishnet Media, LL.C — Web Page

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Fishnet
Media, LLC for $39,250.00 for three years with two (2) one (1) year options for the purpose of web
site redesign, installation, training and to provide analytics of website performance; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated January 10, 2018, attached hereto.
Discussion: In response to Director Bohenko’s question, Mr. Mullen stated that this will replace the website
one we have now and that the Golf Course uses Fishnet Media, LLC now. Director Lamson stated she
thought this was great. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

3. USDA/Wildlife Service — Cooperative Services Agreement

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with the United
States Department of Agriculture Wildlife Service (USDA WS) from January 1, 2018 through
December 31,2018, in the amount of $19,576.61 for the purpose of providing integrated turkey, other
large bird, and animal control and monitoring services at the Airfield; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Andrew B. Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager, dated December 21, 2017, and
attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page 4



1. PDA has a long-standing relationship with USDA WS stemming back to the
time Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) was formed. As a part of that
ongoing relationship, the USDA WS has maintained ongoing wildlife surveys,
with data dating back to its first arrival at PDA. PDA does not want to
interrupt this data stream;

2. The USDA WS conducts training classes for PDA Airport Operations
Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management, to meet 14 CFR 139
requirements. USDA is the FAA recognized authority for such required
training.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: In response to Director Lamson’s
question, Paul Brean, Airport Director, stated that the snow owls are still out around the airport terminal.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

4. Clubhouse and Dining Room Enhancements at Pease Golf Course

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into contracts with:

Personal Nerd, LLC-WiFi System for $9,044.94;
Tobey Design Group -Gallery, Artwork, & Pendant Lights for $5,976.18;
Consolidated Plastics-Function Room Carpet Mats for $4,795.00;

and for items where quotes are still being sought, the Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to seek proposals for and enter into agreements for;

Dining Wall & Accent Painting, Vinyl Base in an amount not to exceed $9,500.00;
Wall Art Framed & Mounted in an amount not to exceed $4,000.00;

and approves of reserving a Contingency Fee to hire an on-call electrician, if needed, in an amount
not to exceed $5,000.00;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Scott D. DeVito, General Manager, dated January 11,
2018, attached hereto. Discussion: In response to Director Bohenko’s question, Mr. Mullen stated that
the request for on-call electrician is only if the PDA staff is unable to perform the work due to scheduling.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

IX. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, General Manager, reported on the activities at the Golf Course. There were
approximately 53,000 rounds played in the 2017 season. The event tent going in is already pre-booked for
next season. Marketing for the Golf Course membership is progressing. Mr. DeVito sent out an ad for a
referral program for golf memberships. The Maintenance Department is in the process of breaking down,
cleaning and sharpening equipment in preparation for next season. Grill 28 has seen an uptick in business.
The restaurant had several more events this holiday season and has seen an increase of approximately
$20,000.00 just for the month of December. Director Bohenko mentioned that he used the simulators and

found the staff to be very friendly.
Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page5



2. Airport Operations
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.

a. PSM

The number of enplanements for 2017 was approximately 109,000. The final tally for aircraft
operations showed a 4% increase which encompasses general aviation, military, air charter and air taxi.
Military flights were down 800 flights which makes the commercial growth even more significant.
PlaneSense will be accepting their new PC24 in February which will put them in the jet market. In response
to Director Bohenko’s question, Mr. Brean stated that PlaneSense will not necessarily be able to fly as far
as Europe but perhaps to the west coast and Bermuda.

b. Skyhaven Airport

Mr. Brean reported that a lease has been signed for the final vacant hangar. PDA did give credit to
the tenants due to the ongoing construction project. In response to Director Lamson’s question on the status
of the Seacoast Helicopter project on the North Apron, Mr. Brean stated that the design work in ongoing
and it is unlikely that they will pick up again by March.

c. Noise Line Report

There were a total of 29 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of December 2017. There were
six inquiries regarding rotor activities originating from three residences in Portsmouth. There were 23
inquiries regarding fixed wing activities from one residence in Newmarket.

Note: Director Bohenko stepped out the room at 8:40 a.m.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $12,110.00 for the
following legal services rendered for the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
CLF/ Through November 30, 2017 $205.00
$205.00
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green PA
CLF/ Through November 30, 2017 $11.905.00
$11,905.00
Total $12,110.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved 6 roll call votes for; motion carried.

2. Wetland Permit Application

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18, 2018 Page 6



Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the submission of a wetland permit by notification to the New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services to allow the City of Portsmouth to continue its
work on the Corporate Drive rehabilitation project; in accordance with the memorandum of Maria
J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated January 9, 2018, attached hereto. Discussion: In
response to Director Lamson’s question, Ms. Stowell explained the location of the storm drain at issue and
indicated that it will have a minor impact on wetlands. Disposition: Resolved 6 roll call votes for; motion

carried.
Note: Director Bohenko returned to the meeting at 8:44 a.m.
X. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division activities, and the approvals sought
before the Board represent the current business at the Port.

A, Reports
1. Port Advisory Council
Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council (“PAC”) met on December 6, 2017 and that

the approved minutes of previous meeting are included for the Board’s information. In response to Vice-
Chairman Loughlin’s question about the state of the fishing, Mr. Marconi indicated that the fishing is mostly

lobster and Icelandic cod right now.
2. Commercial Mooring Permit Transfers

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers,” a commercial mooring was transferred for:

Date of
Applicant Permit Business Approval
Hampton Harbor No. 7450 Commercial Fishing 01/10/18
Transferor: Josiah Beringer
Transferee: Michael Sprague

B. Approvals
1. HEG Hanscom, LLC -~ ROE

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with HEG
Hanscom, LLC from January 5, 2018 through May 31, 2020, for the purpose of fueling an oil skid
tank in conjunction with operations at Market Street Marine Terminal by Morton Salt, Inc.; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated January 5, 2018,
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

2. Jenkins Fuels, Inc. - ROE

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18, 2018 Page 7



Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Jenkins Fuels,
Inc. through December 31, 2022, for the purpose of fueling salt handling equipment at Market Street
Marine Terminal owned and operated by Granite State Mineral, Inc. dba Eastern Salt Company; all
in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated December 20,
2017, attached hereto. Discussion: In response to Director Lamson’s question, Mr. Marconi indicated that
Ms. Mahoney owns Eastern Salt Company and later purchased Granite State Minerals, Inc. and did not
change their name but are operating as Eastern Salt Company. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll
call vote; motion carried.

3. Granite State Whale Watch, Inc. - ROE

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Granite State
Whale Watch, Inc. of Rye, New Hampshire, for the use of an existing building at Rye Harbor Marine
Facility in Rye, New Hampshire, as a ticket sales office and for sales of bait and tackle supplies,
through June 30, 2020; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division
Director, dated January 5, 2018, attached hereto. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion carried.

4. Appledore Marine Engineering, LL.C — Contract Change Order

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby ratifies and approves the expenditure of an additional $7,767.00 from the
Port Expansion Fund (“PEF”) to Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC for the purpose of providing
base drawings and bid documents for Vessel Service Power Replacement at the Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier; in accordance with the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated January 11, 2018, attached hereto. Discussion: Director Bohenko thanked Mr. Marconi for
bringing this forward because it is needed. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried.

St Appledore Marine Engineering, LL.C — Implementation of Vessel Service
Power Replacement at PFP

Director Bohenko moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
the lowest responsible bidder to implement vessel service power replacement at Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier, subject to the approval by the Capital Budget Overview Committee; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated January 12, 2018,
attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. There is an urgent need to replace the Vessel Service Power System to ensure that
fishing vessels can continue to safely operate and conduct business.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
roll call vote; motion carried.

XI. New Business

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18, 2018 Page 8



There was no new business.
XII. Upcoming Meetings
Chairman Smith reported that the following meetings will be held:
Board of Directors March 15,2018
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XIII. Directors’ Comments
There were no Director’s comments.
XIV. Non-Public Session

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for the consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease
of property;
2, NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(e) for consideration or negotiation of pending claims

or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed against the body or agency
or any subdivision thereof, or against any member thereof because of his or her
membership in such body or agency, until the claim or litigation has been fully
adjudicated or otherwise settled.

BE NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II (i) for consideration of matters relating to the
preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions, including training to
carry out such functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly
intended to thwart a deliberate act that is intended to result in widespread or severe
damage to property or widespread injury or loss of life.

Note: Roll Call vote required. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried. The
Board entered into non-public session at 8:53 a.m. The Board returned to public session at 9:44 a.m.

XV. Vote of Confidentiality

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3,
Paragraph III, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its January
18, 2018 meeting related to:

1. Litigation;
2. Leasing of property; and
3. Security

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page 9



would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective; b) affect adversely the
reputation of any person other than a member of the public body itself; and ¢) compromise the
emergency functions pertaining to security; and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held
confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Executive Committee the aforesaid
circumstances no longer apply. Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

XVI. Adjournment

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

XVII. Press Questions
No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 18,2018 Page 10



ALINOHLNY $HIWJOIIATA 35YTL
zzzzzzzzzzzzz

8T0Z ‘ST HOUVW
ONILIIW SAUOLDOIFAIA 40 quvogd

8TOC ‘TS AUVNNVYCL ONIAN3I
dOI¥3d HLINOW N3A3S 3H1 ¥04
130d3Y TVIDNVNIH ST0C Ad




OP9E)  96¢ wog'T) (89%'1) JWOONI ONILVHIdO 1IN
305 1}4 779°€ VA NOILLVIDINd3a
‘SATLIAILDY
(z# 39Va) ANOYIHTLYMN ANV SINIFWINYIdNT
3SN3dX3 ANV (IWODNI) Q3ASYTUONI 40 140ddNS
1 (8) l (M DNILV¥IdONON NI JWILYIAO FFAO TN QI LIJINTE
i i . SADIOANI ALTILLA F1AILINW 40
LLL'T 81 (174 281 8961 JWOINI DNILVH3IdO 1dI303Y NI SADONIHIAHIA ONIWIL
rS'TT ) TEB9 vceo NOLLVN VA 9107
—e - - ‘0 ANNC -SONINYYI INTWLSIANT
1201 (o) 769 299 (o# 39%d) WIHLO TI¥ A8 QIIDVAIWI ISNIAXA NOISNId ™
NOILLOWOHd
567 ) o1 ga; NV DNLLIRIYIA T
(0 39v0) SIDONTYFHIA ONIWIL QILVADIINY  *
189 (191) 0TH 6+ SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIHON
"% T'0 AQ ¥IMOT
16L (gom) 8y biE (9# 39v¢) SITLTILLN -§1S0J ODNILVYIdO ™
) (9% 39vd) IALLVHLSININGY »
£STT (zn) 169 649 ANy v¥INID SIS 1304 Hdd
"SITYS 82 TIIYD YAHOIH
) IONYNILNIVIW WOY4 SINNIATY NOISSIONOD =
£69E°T ovT SLL 5716 SILLIIDVYH ANV SONIGING SFIVS ISIANVHOYHIW 4109 =
QIAYId SANNOY YIGWIWNON
(S# any v# 39v4) S1T4ANIS = -
we'g 817 S09°e £z8's ANV SIDIAYAS TAINNOSHId NI NOLLY1YOS3 -5334 4709 ‘NI
SASVAUONI A 135440 ‘SILLITIOVH 40 IVINTY
S3SNIdX3 ONILVY¥3IdO HLIM Q3.1VIDOSSY SIONTUIIAIA ONIWIL
L (e# 39vd)
61 PT TPT 7998 7678 SINNIATY ONILYYIJO " %9°'T A9 YIHOIH
=-SINNIATY DNILYYAdO L)
13nang JONVINVA 13a5angd TYNLOV
ST S va 11va SISATVNY FDNVINVA L39ANd
INTHAND INIWAND OLdv3IA O1L¥viA
(5,000 $)

8T0Z ‘'TE AYVNNVC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3IA3S JHL MO04
; SISNIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILVLS dILVYAITOSNOD



[(33) {97 8¢ { (24 81S [4-1

6 08 68 +S 59 611 HOGYVH NOLIWVH
(zn) 08 89 9 S8 16 HOFAYH JAY
(s 79T 15T () L1€ 01g ¥31d HSId HLNOWS140d
() St € i (6) 18 14 LHOdYTY NIAVHANS
JONVIIVA S$90D SH00 JONVIYVYA SITVS SAvVS
135dng a’iiraoang TVNLDY 139ang a3ai13asang TVYNLOY SISATYNY T13n4
HIHLO TV SHOLIVHISIONR U WY JENGR NI e
m.ﬂm .V.H .H .H Hmw w th w AOIVINKNS S10D % ST HHINHY -
wwl.v. umlm |N|IIM H .—'mz lgm —-—-Fo J|—< 53 HHIHOOrIR SATHSY TN 110D 0
FRNOOG AR I0TAPAHAY 5334 100
ISIANVHOUIW
§eT € 6€T P 4709
FNNIATY
8v¢ L (44 68¢ NOISSIDNOD
(Mo13g 3718vL 335) y
669 1474 818 298 SITvS 13N4 2
. , s (LyYHI 31d 335) oIl
098°¢7 86 ST S/9°T SANNIAIY 334 :
\ S3LLITIOVA S s
£2L'6 (9¢1) £b6's L08'S 40 TVINTY -
L |\ ik
13odng FONVIHVYA 139dang ALY
AVIA — 31va 3iva 34vd O1 dV3IA SINNIATY J34
INIWAND  INFHUND OLAVIA OLdvaAa
(5,000 $) —

8TOZ ‘TE€ AUVNNVC
INIAN3 AOTY3d HLNOW N3A3S JHL ¥O4
SANNIATY DNILVYIHO dILVAITOSNOD




|

NJ
ha
N
O
0
i
N
in|
[=1
‘OJ
o]
o
N
wJ
!

SZ0T (54 4 08 ©0T¢ OSb 0%t a7eT - o — f
JONYVAUNSNI
ALMOHLNY
0'se o'l 08 08 06 0l 140d %t - (© 4 81 31
FONVINSNI
0°S G0 - = 5z 0Z JONVYNIA 79 Z 9¢ 8¢ viN3Q
0t e - 0l 01 0z oIt 87§ 8 70¢ 01¢ RINEERER
‘ 756 8 585 L£9 YNSNT HATVAH
5€ = - = S0 o€ ONIMIIANIONT
SLIZINIT
0T > 09 = 0¥ o€ ASYNOD 4709 L
F99F &7 T657 0787 <
0'¢ - - (R - - NIAYHANS OIS
ANY NOLLYIVA
LHOdHIY - (Lo > (Lo Qanydoov
00T - = 06 08 €
0 iSRSt 861 1T £6 012 IWLLIFAO
) ) INO
00e . 0L } e } 3ONYNILNIVI Sz/ {(61) L6E 8.€ Q31T43INIINON
TbL'E 85 102°T 65277 Qa31143IN3g
0z ; ) ) X :
0l 0l AAILND3XT SIDINYTS
TINNOSYId
w101 NOD 35 NON N3g N3g
MH AH /WS 13oans  IdNviyya  139QN8  WNLOV
= . e - AVIA AVIA dilva ot 31vd OL
INTHUND  INTHUND YVIA UVIA
SISATYNY J4VLS INTFHHND

(5,000 $)

8T0T ‘TE€ AUVNNVC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3A3S IHL Y04
y SLI43IN3¥ ANV S3IDIAYIS TINNOSYId d3LVATTOSNOD



jueysissy
upupy
3Py BURY

193seY Joqiey
—
uouelR UIADY

Ayunoss
—
Jabuljjod veq  —
A
JINODS Juelsissy
12|35 wo) = nwpy
siaqnq Apng
juelsissy
IB)ISeW Joqien
1P) fandag - uupy
e. ualLIBY)
m_ocu_“ jueln epualg
mysen +1abeuepy
Jogiey jaiyn suonpessdo
FnReys Adeay UOSIOPUY UM [lwamsm
e S ]
Auoyiny [IDUBUL
3104 0 J0323.11q 30 Jopana
1uoo.1e oUID 13uue) AL

SHOLD3¥1g 40 auvoa

NOILISOd G3UVHS T

'SFIA0TIWI IYNOSVYIAS ANV LOVYLINOD ‘SITIAOTdWI AILIJ3INIE-NON ‘S3aNT1IXT ‘T

‘310N

ueysISSY
urwpy
JUE3SISSY Jr— abed uiqoy
ujpy -=y
oaed
Usfem Sjuepp spuncin SR W
LyybneoW pa T ™=*  uorion v
1siepads sdo
FHTEIA] | Sonyoey
suhem maﬂu__uﬂ__ww T poomyay aueq
YIMOMPOON, wmmm Jojesadg
Ispeads sdo eueg e JUBWIdINDZ
Iegduwey - S uyo
uetpeuor 5331198 Seiseuy uor
Buipiing —
Isyepads sdo i 10yesadQ
neaspnog =) SN areq s JUBLLdINbZ
eueq T uMpoon sawser
(2} wesissy . SweydoN JUBISISSY memml J03e19d0
y pess Auo, —— uatudinb:
unupy plouay aaeq is(|epads sdo i) + eu:.:._n >_n.,._ow..v
PuleWsq Yog uBnouogopw
) uewrs104 eipues Uei91a — Jojesado
ue)sIss
3ueUNODSY (z)3uessissy spunoiy i doysig ueiy mmmses  JuaLudinby
lioaAed Hiwpy - onIvag aneg et o T xx0 qog
sureWad Wyeg DISMONUM 3 R
uews|o) ey puEPaLy ppoy
uesns o JueIsissy (@63 JURISISSY 04d  juspumjunadng 1ojesodo
suben ang aouendwo) 3105 ¥od 'y 95IN0D 15ISSY Isyeppads sdo Jo0s1800dng e JURWIAINDT
uow—whwww:w__ww< _BIUDWILONAUY = wesg e upie) uedy SOADIBUOY o SUILED) e sexsnejuef pa
h puensag yor
uoslalied ssaf yeyssys paser — - uaseyy .
o4d 1 sapusjunadng Jueyday J03eladg
ue JabruEp 109 ¥od 28IN07) dg sd Isissy | Juawdinby
3HeILNoddY 3 slepsds sdo oo OW SUUD — npweas
Jouss wefoid - Iso1y WL eay) uoyg HooRAed IMEDIW Sy 34eq0y
Zpog uoy 1feuely SN DN Sneyen
suoneRy I _
- Koy Jabeuey Jobeuen Jobeueyy
sohoduiz sabeuey T RBeus  sdpyodiy  0otem eoueLBIVIe
eyeddo) eduey, 954n03 Jjon Aunoag t)
Burrasuibuy o AoJawmog Aojuoy In Hueld sivesy
[19M0)S BlIRY ONARQ 31008 189330d p3a Maapuy . .
» ]
JURISISSY
b uupy
< eARDET ZI7
2SUNO;
“m._mcww Jopana
pue 10103410 Jodany
Ayndeg uealg [heg
DIYDUIH uUA
1030341Gg
aAnndaxg
uapnp pireq

LNIJHAND -LAVHD NOILVZINVOY
ALTdOHLNVY LN3IWdOT13IA3A 3ASVad



TeO0'T (o) <69 99
ESVAR
0/ 0¢ 53 [V 1dvD 4109
JSIANVHO YW
08T (t1) 111 00T 4109
0z1 (o1) 1 19 AITIOUL 1SY0D
159 (6£) 9% 8t Tand
139ang FONVINVA 139ang AVNLOY
AVIA AVIA JLva Lva
JNIAND INTIAEND OLYVIA OLYV3aA Y¥IHIO TTVY
189 TOT oTY 6v¢C
54 [ [ 14 13N -¥3H10 TV
V4 (&) 95 6t 11aNY TYNYILX3T
ADOTONHDAL
S8 (rm) 6t 8¢ NOLLYIWHOLNI
00S (851) 762 pET S
139dng FONVINVA 139ang IvnLOV
UVIA AVIA iva jlva SIOINYTS
INIHAND INTHAND Ol ¥vaaA 0L uv3A TVYNOISSIH0M¥d
(5,000 $)
9

|

EST'T [¢4 3] 169 679
£6g (53] 8T¢ €0¢ LAN-YIHLIO TV
NOILVYSN3IdWOD
€TI1 (1o 29 15 SADIIOM
29 81 b 09 S334 MNve
SNOILYDINNWINOD
29 ) 69 79 / ANOHdTT3L
091 £ ¥6 (6 FONYINSNI
[GE - 90T 90¢ 0] 8
135ang AINVINVYA 1395ang avnLY
YVIA UvaA 3lva alva TVHINID NV
ANIMUND ANIRAND OL ¥viA Ol dv3aA FNLLIVHISINIWAY
767 {801) (437 1743
09 1) 53 [ INVdOUd
IO ANV
L6 §49) 4 1€ SYO TVYNLYN
WSOdSIa
00T 2 #9 89 JLSYM
0z1 (9%) 00T bS YILVYM
0Ty (65) 1874 702 ALIDTYID31
135angd FONVINVA 1395an4g IVNLDY
dviaA UvaIA Jiva 31va
INFHAND AINIHAND OLUVIA

OLdvaA

SALLITILN

8TOZ ‘TE AUVNNVC
IONIAN3 AOT¥3d HLINOW N3IA3S IHL 04

'S3ASN3dX3 ONILVYIHO ¥IHLO AILVAITOSNOD



'SALVY LSFAFLINT INTHIND ANV FANLONYLS 1930 WAL ONOT INIHIND ¥ad IHL ONIQUYOTY NOLLYWYOANI d3HLNS ¥O4 ST# 49Vd 335 T
310N

T ®) Z (§9)
ot [ W01 ¥3IHIO
ANV IWOONI
HLNOWS1YOd :
o1 6 10 ALD ) (8) (D) (om) 1S3IYALINI
ANVE ISNIdX3
. § AN3QIAOYd 91 - 6 6 1SIYILNT
139ang 31va
AT SELND R lasang  IdNviuva  139and WNLOV
¥VIA UVIA ilvaol 3Lva
ASNIdXT LSTHIINT INTMUAD  INFWEND UVAA oL
UVIA

(s,000 $)

8T0Z ‘TE AUVNNVC
ONIAN3 dOT¥3d HINOW N3IA3S JHL ¥O4
) ASN3dX3 (IWODNI) ONILYIIdONON A3LVAITOSNOD



€9 0P8v wiolL
€29 759
PAS - 3JAVYL NDIZHOS
AaNNA A43HSIH
g - -NVOT ONIATOAZY
ONIDATIQ
605 - HOFUVH
INTWIADYNYIN
= 695 WOFYVH
- £9 SANN TY¥3IN3D
SUYOTAVH
ANV S130d
40 NOISIAIG
- 807'S
- 91 MOYIST INVYNIL
- 41%% SANNA TV¥ANTD
ALTYOH1INV
IN3IWdOT13IA3a
asvad
QDS GIDnisIann
8T0C TE AYVIINVL IV
SUNATYAINOT ANV HSVD
(s,000 $)

76499 00959
679 (zse)
LT FAd
S9¢ 88¢
06T'T 7811
169'+9 SEH'P9
60T 60¢C
1528 8tT'6
669G 87875
602 8ge
06b°S 064°S
ZS0E 0Zv'E
911 9711
£8p 669
719 888
8’7 JAVAR
8107 L3102
TE NVC

NOILISOd 13N TV1OL

Q3 LOTILSHINN

ANOZ JAVYL NDIFYOL
ONIDJILA HOGAYH
aNN4d NYOT DNIAOTATY
M0d 431071153y

S13SSV TV1LIdVO NI INIWISIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SIUNOSIH
40 SMOTINI a3yu343a

S3LLTEVIT TV.LIOL |

(st 39v4) SILLTTIAVIT L1 ¥3HLO

ALTTIGVIT NOISN3Id 13N
SALLITIAVIT INTJHINONON

SALLITIAVIT INIYAIND W1I0L |

SALTIEVIT 17 -NOLLOd LNFHIND

ALTTIOVA D07 ONIATOATY
ANNIATY QINYYANN

NOLLOMYLSNOD -F19VAVd SLNNODDY

A79YAVd SINNODDY
SILLITIGVIT INTWAND

SILLIIAVIT

LT Tl
0£0%Z SEEEZ
9£9'50 TZ97G9
8181 €0E'T
8T/'€9 89¢'49
TELT LT
8501 70T
€9 669
€979 768'S
s 9¢S
TH'T $TE'T
084"t e0'v
810C L10C

NOILISOd L3N 40 SINIW3LVLS d3LVAITOSNOD

NOISNdd

SANUNOSAY 40
SMOH41LN0 a3¥Y343a

S$13SSV IViOoL

(bT#-0T# S39Vd) SSAD0Ud
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

ANIWAINO3
ANV SONIGTING ‘ONYY

SLIASSY TVYLIdVD

S1ASSY GAL0THLS3Y WIOL

13N
-SAMGVAIEDAY SINNODDY

SINITYAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSVY Q3101¥ls3y

SLISSY LNTHIND WLIOL |

51355V ¥3HLO

13N
-AGVAIFOIY SINNODOV

SINTFTVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSY INTNUND
S13Ssy




'

™~
O
0

- 17T - - 11 = - S

- 6 - = 6 65 65 e

- 8 7561 (z0) ZEP'T 8’1 0£8°T 91-22-60

= L = - L Ly £0S £1-8T-S0
49 - () be 588 16 L1-€2-80
4] [d4 %! = ZAN 0052 00§°C =

- c = (€) € 945 £6€ LT1-81-S0

= S8% - (92) 118 v20°'T 0ET'T LT-8T-S0

- 9z1 €0t (86) LTE 588 §97'1 L1-81-50

= (44 bt (22) £eq 615 9bS 91-1Z-%0

= 59 L0E (02) 433 €LE 76€ 9T-12-£0

e - %4 (02) 59¢ 91¢ €ee PI-G2-50

aaLLINGNS vad ana 3LvVd o4 TAYHS Jiva ol QAYMY 133rodd ilva

AINNOWY IDNVIVE  gIAIIDIY vad a3anN3dx3  INVHD IVi0OL TYAOUAdY

INIWIDVId3Y D0 INIvY NDISIA Hdd
FUYMIZL0S ANV ALTHNDIS L10d IAVYOdN Hdd

(910Z-£0 98S) NOILONYISNOD
IDIYNIVHA ANV INIWIAYL INVTIIXVL MYA

(£702-80 94S) dINDI TYAOWIY MONS MYJ

(65 dIV) INIWIFUOY UNGWITY AYMNNY WSd
1D3(0¥d qYYND TYNOILYN IV -WSd
(19 d1v) AGNLS ONINNYId TYNIWYIL WSd

(09 dI¥) NOLLDNY.LSNOD
/ TYAOWIY NOLLDNYLSIO WSd

(8S dIV) NDIS3A b€-9T AVMNNY WSd
(95 d1v) SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE TYNIWYIL WSd

(9T0Z-50 98S) WIALSAS INFWIDYNYIN
NOILVDI4ILNIAL ALT¥ND3S WSd

(bT0Z-+0 99S) NOISIA NOLLONYLSEO WSd

AWVN LO3r0ud

(s,000 $)

8T0Z ‘TE AYVNNVYC 40 SY

SITAVAIIOTY TVLNIWNUYIAODYILNI 40 AUVWINNS



|

0291 SETT {Zs0'T) T61C (14
S = (9] g - (9S dIV) SNOLLYAONTY WOOULSTY TYNIWYIL
= = () L - (+10Z-+0 99S) NOISIA NOLLDNYLSEO
= = (82) 87 - ONILHOIT TYNIWYAL G371
= = (pg) 129 B (65 dIV) INTWITUOV YNAWITY AYMNNY WS
= e (29) b5 - (09 dIv) NOLLDNYLSNOD / TIYAOWIY NOLLONYLSIO
6821 687’1 - 687'1 - AVMIXYL Q4¥ND TYNOILLYN dIV
€ - = - £ (19 dIV) AQN.LS DNINNYId TYNIWYIL
- (8¢) (bp) 9 8¢ SA79VL ANY ONILYIS TYNIWYIL
(9T07-50 99S) WILSAS
- (8v€) (z68) b 8be LINIWIDYNYIN NOILYDIJILNIQI ALIYNDIS
8¢ 4304 - 26T 96 (85 dI¥) NOISIA bE-9T AVYMNNY
(WSd) LMOdHIV HLNOWSLHOd
8T-1£-T0 FONVHO DIAYAS STUNLIGNIAXT /1 4e g
1y UVIA NI LINV1d AYIA v AWVYN LOAC0Ud
JDNVY1IVE INIYAND 13N OL YIASNVIL INIHAND JONVYIVE
(s,000 $)

SSAAD0Ud NI HHOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AUVWWNS



12

N

81-1€-T0
v
JONVIVE

|

E GOT SOT = HOLOVYL ¥TYMIAIS
FONVNILNIVIA
V6L (G6v'T) 0Z 708

= 03] 7 - NOISIA NOLLDNYLSNODTA AVMNNY
= (92) 9z - ONLINIVd 370d / INFWIDV1dIY LHOTT aT7
€ - € 1% (£102-80 995) INFIWAINOI TYAOWIY MONS
(9102-£0 94s)
(z64) (zov'1) SS9 6L NOLLDNYLSNOD IDVNIVIA ANY INFWIAYL INVIIXVL
(MVa) 1HOdUIV NIAVHANS

JONVHD IDIAYIS STUNLIANIdXI L1-0€-90

dVvIA NI INV1d AUVIA v JWYN 103C0Ad
INIHYND 13N OL ¥3iSNVIL AINIHAND AONVYIVE

(s,000 $)

{(Q@INNLLNOD)

SSIAD0Ud NI YYOM NOILINULSNOD 10 AUVIWIWNS



cl

&T) (%4 .
- - (ST) ST E SINAWIDVIdIY A3 LNdWOD
- - (6) 6 - SHSODI TI0YAVd
NOILVHLSININGY
6ET 8€T (09) 86T T
- - (09) 09 - HIMOW AYMYHIVH OdOL
8cT 8T i 8T = ANIFWIDVIdIY 391G L4vD 470D
I - - - I AQNLS ALTIEVIA TI3M
_ ISUNOD 4109
8I-TE-T0 IONVHD I0IANIS SIYNLIANIAXI  LI-0E-90
1y VETY NI INV1d Uvaa Ly FWVYN 1D3roud
muzw.:sm ANFHHND 13N O1 ¥34SNVIL INFHAND FONVIVE
(5,000 $)

SSIAYD0Ud NI YAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS

{(Q3INNLLNOD)



(&)

8 = WILSAS ONTHOLINOW WYV JdId ANV ALTHNDIS
AOod3aawviL
81-TE-T0 ISNVHD IDIAYIS SAUNLIANAX3 LT-0£-90
A UVIA NI INV1d yvIA v FWVN ID3Irodd
IDNVIVE INTWAND 13N OLUI4ISNVHL ANTWUND ADNVIVE
(s,000 $)

el

”am_:zﬁzou_v
SSIAD0Ud NI XYOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AUV

WWNS



vl

WLOL

W3LSAS ONTHOLINOW WYV JUId ANV ALTINDIS
HOSSTAdWOD ANIHOVIA 301 ¥31d HSId HLNOWSLIOd
INIWIDVIdId HO0A 39dvYa NDISIA

AAVEDdN ONILHOIT ALTYNDIS

NOISAA WWOTAIDI T ¥3Id HSIH HLNOWS1HOd

NOILLD3dSNI ¥31d HSIH HLNOWS1d0d
FAIVMIHOS ANV ALTYNDIS Ld0d 3avHDdN

NOLLYOT1ddY LNVYD INV11SVS
(HdQ) SYOGUVH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIQ

FWVYN 1D3C0ud

8181 StS (96277) ITeE E0ET
(4] 9¢ [022] €8 9T
- - 9 1 =
- - (o1) 01 -
- = (11) Tt -
91 9T - 9T -
91 91 = 97 =
- - (s T4 -
6 b - % S
13 - \ - - 17
8T-T£-T0 JONVHD IDIAYTS SIYNLIANIAXT  LT-0£-90
v ¥VIA NI INV1d ¥VIA iv
IONVIVE INFWUNO L3N OLUIASNVAL INTUUND IONVIVE
(s,000 $) e

SS3UD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AYVIWIWNS

(@3NNLLNOD)



(&4 V1oL
T4 [1}4 91T W1i0L
N 8T0Z A4
NI gryd ALITIAVI
8¢ €6 €6 - OIS AINUDIDVY
91T 0207 %08 ©®
310N TOULNOD
ot s NOILNTIOd
Y3ILYM
ot e ~HLNOWSLYOd
f44 911 911 40 ALID
HLNOWS140d dVIA
40 ALDD VIS ana NOILYOd NOILYOd
’ LNNOWY Wy3alL INTWUND
I - e — Iviol ONO1

ANTWAVDIY ADINYIS 1830 40 T 1NTIHIS

(5,000 $)

8T0T ‘TE€ AMVNNVC 40 SY
S3ILITIAVI1 193d W33l DNO1



{Z8%'S) (14 6vTE) (CIZ%3) JNODNI
ONILVYIdO 13N

N . , —— — @.H ———
008’ {zzo) 917z $66'T NOILYID3¥d3Ia S Al -

230 AON 1o das onv nc HOC AvVH udv ¥YK asd nve

ISNIdX3 . 0
ANV (IWOONI)
- - - - ONILVY3IdONON . ooo'oz

LET'PT
(£89'1) (x8T) (gc0'1) (zs8) JWODNI ONILYYILO

000’0t
0072 64S)9) a5t 06T \.\\\ \ sonen
- - . ¥IHLO TV ov6't9 \ ‘
Doo‘o8
: NOLLOWOWYd \
81 . 01 01 ANV ONLLINAVI

000001
240601 \
SADIAY3S 000'0ZT
- - - - TYNOISSIH0NUd
VIV INTWINYTdNT
7€ (92) 161 59T SALLITLLN
97 01 b1 5T NV TWH3INID Y071 6¢ 605 8ES
FONVNILINIVIA 59 (£) St 8T ¥IH10 TV
S3LLIIDVA
9ST'T £b1 08¢ £z ANV SONIATING SANNIAIY
ONIaT 16T $T 01 %4 334
SLI43INIA ONY
656 (6£2) L16 8¢9 35713 SANNIATY
5 SADIAUIS TANNOSYId , o ) o .
SISNIdXI
ONILVY¥3IdO AELEL
108 (z) 0Lp 8t SILLITIDVS
SINNIATY
v107l 6C 605 8€5 ONILVH3dO 139and  IONVIIVA  139ang VLY
S UYIA UYIA 3Lva 3lva SINNIATY
TWOSI4 INTWNND  OL¥VAA  OLYVIA  ONILYYIHO
135and  IONVIYVA  1350nd 31va T Eee _ SN ST raseY

AVIA dv3IA dtva oL
RLASIE ANIHAND OLUVIA AVIA

(5,000 $)

1LUOdUIV HLNOWSLIOd
8T0C ‘T€ AYVNNVYC DNIANI dOIy3d
o HLINOW N3A3S dH1 404 SNOILVY3IdO 40 INIWILVYLS



(8ZST) ZoZs 001 {00€™9) 588

(€129) V3] €0E 0T€ IWOONI
ONILYYIHO 1IN ST0Z Ad
‘ f 4 -600¢ Ad
9zb T 97 097 NOLLVIDINdId (599°1) £€09°¢ (oom) (LLy'y) (169)
- 910 Ad
ISNIdXT 502 15F (e61) (e9)
NV (3WOONI) (612) T0€ e (626) (16) LT07 Ad
- - - - ODNILVHIdONON
T09 75T = (t02) (05) 8107 Ad
(zer) S (ss) (0%) AWODNI DNILYHILO
- . _ W10L SAanNd AVdTY anadx3a V§3d0o MOT4
c0e ©D 891 st INVYD 1830 WL HSVD LIN
o an - be 1904 “HIHLO TV = = i ._ .. ,, ,‘ v N
NOILOWOYd . ; ’
¥ 8 068’6 769 8107 Ad
S > - - ANY ONILINIYI Sy $ B .
S T € + SADIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd £Iv$ se/'o1 £89°1T £2S £T07 A4
7€ (S) 81 €1 SALLNLIN J0Tud LLEL 41va HAINOW alos
INY IVLOL OL¥VIA  INIWIMD 1an4 10
SALLVILSININGY QlA SNOTIVD
6T () 44 61 ANV TVHINTD R e o — S O
FONYNILNIVIW SITLITIOVH e [P a
8 €1 oy €5 ANV SONIGTING 81 §33) ETT <ot
6 (1) o 62 SADIAYIS TANNOSYHIAd Iy ) Ic 7b STTVS 73N
SASN3AdX3 WVINTY
DNILVY¥3dO 501 z 79 9 SALLTOVA
SINNIATY
08T an €T 70T DNILYYIdO 139ang FONVIAVA 139ang NIV
UV3IA Uv3IA Jlva Jlva SANNIAIY
1395aNg  IDNVYIIVA  139ang wnov IVOSIH INHIND OLYYIA 0L ¥V3IA ONILYY3dO
Av3A AY3IA 31va 31vYa oL o e By S

OSId ANFHIND OLMV3A HVIA

(5,000 $)

LAOdAUIV NIAVHANS
8TOT ‘T€ AYVNNVCL DNIANI AOIy3d
n HLNOW N3A3S JHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWIALVIS



8l

069 8¢ S6ET X3 267 JWNODNI

ONILVY3dO 13N

918 {91) 9k 09% NOILVIDIud3a

ISNIdXT

ANV (IWODNI)

- - - - ONILV¥3IdONON

IWOONI

95/, (44 TL8'Y £68'y DNILVY3dO

[4x] (8%) T6¢ o

0zT (6) oL 19 ¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d

- - - - ANV ONILINYYIW

SIDIAUIS

- - - - IYNOISSIH0Ud

£e1 (6) #9 ss SALLITLLN

FALLYYLSININGY

9t I [z 8¢ ANV TvdaN3o

FONVNILNIVI

SV

£1€ (%) 0€T 68 ANV SONIATINg

S1I43IN3g any

= 5 - - SIDIAYAS TINNOSYId

SISNIdIX3

ONILYY3dO

SINNIATY

89¢'8 9g) 91 9ZT's ONILVI3AdO
139ang IONVINVA  139ang WALV

¥vaIA UVIA JLva Jiva
IVISI4 ANTHEND 0L dvaA OL ¥Y3IA
(s,000 $)

4100

EE] SIDL Ad=

<

NIAVHANS

VIOL

Hdd

4109
NIAVHANS
WSd
14¥04d3avyL

HMY Q1A Ad

955'€ $T07 Ad

169'¢ ST0Z A4 | gzt

SSH'C 9107 Ad
7,

LEE L30T M | oo

HMM TVYLI0L
- 0081

- 001¢

= 00v7

LINM SSINISNE A9 SISATYNY NOILLIWNSNOD HMM

89E8

Lbe .

121°8

139ang
dVIA
¥OSId

(9g)

154

(¢}

JONVIHVA
dvdA

INIFUND

9T's

44"

810°G

139ang
d1va
OL AvIA

9Z1'S

S81

v6'y

wNiov
a1vd

OL ¥v3A

H43IHIO 1V

SALLITIOVS
40 IVLNIY

SINNIATY
ONILVYAdO

130d3avil
8TOC ‘T€ AYVNNVC DNIANI AOI¥3d

HLNOW N3JA3S IHL 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 ANIWILVILS

(S.000) HMM)




_ ll SINODNI
¥ic 6C ZET 88T (T4 ONILYYIdO
(NOILYID3Yd3a
ONIONTIOXA)
SASNIdXT
952’1 €€ z07 666 [€43 ONILYYIDO
SIANNINIY
0£9°1 29 6£¢C [8T'T Wi ONILYHIdO
AVIOL [ Agd/ Yd3do JOus
aood ISHNOD O¥d SISATVYNY
LINN SS3NIsNg
(Y454 T 63P'T 0£9'T
¥3IHLO ANV
STe 1T 6€T 05T ISIANVHOYAW
51971 6 BPTT T
8T m o1 [ SNOSSTT
140 (m £9 79 HOLYINWIS
1143 0T 861 81¢ SAIHSYIGINT
(SE'T SL LL8 756 S334 4109
SANNIATY 334
SINNIATY
SEC LE 202 6€T NOISSIONOD
139dng FONVIHVA 13nang WNLOV
dvEA UvIA 31va 3iva SANNIATY
WOSI INTHIND O4 ¥vaA OL ¥vaA ONILVY3dO
(s,000 $)
6l

146’1
0S5¢

8G

LT
S6T

LEC

0ze

P68

SLE°C

139an4g
Uv3A
IvoSHH

(6)

9

12

j3a!

FONVIAVA
dVIA
INIFHEND

PICT
SST

LE

0t
o1

124"

20¢

0zs

68b'T

139an9
3iva
OL dv3A

8¢

14
74

91

8¢¢

695

091

NIV

31va
OL¥vIA

FWOONI
ONILYH3dO 13N

NOILVIDIU43q

ASNIdX3
ANV (3WOONI)
ONILVHIAONON

FWOINI ONILYHIdO

dIHLO TV

NOLLOWOHYd
ANV ONILINAVIN

S3IDIAYAS
TYNOISS340ud

SAUILLN

AALLYYLSINIWGY
ANV TVdINID

JONNZINIVIA
SILLMIOVS
ANV SONIATING

S.LIJINIG ANV
SADIAYIS TINNOSYId

S3ASN3dX3
ONILV3dO

SANNIATY
ONILVH3IdO

4S¥NOI 4709
8T0T ‘T€ AMVNNVL DNIANI AOIyad

HLNOW N3A3S IHL 404 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIWILVLS



L186€T 602v91 5334 WOOY ANV Q004 986%S WioL

, , 0 L WRMPERNON WD
ST18'89 6v0'€9 SANSOYI MNM\MM mwmﬂwwnw——“ . ST AN U0 5 UV M M AN WK WM .
IbE'/TT 6TH THT AVTd INFWYNHNOL NOSVIS -SaNf0oY 5702
106'8¢ w9'(z 0b-CT SdNOYD veces vioL
158'8¢ YIGWIWNON
GLA QLA SNOLLONNA £8€"pT dIAWIN
LT0T Ad 8T0Z Ad IsUNOD /an1d NOSVAS -SANMod Z10¢
0875507 § 5696591 % ST SEIET
- ETE'p0T annc = €52 annc (Nosvas) SANNOY YITWIWNON / HIGWIW LTOT
0¢ v - SPE'T AVW 09 09 [4s SAYQ NIVY
- TSE'8TT YdY )
8 - 042°6 ddv 9€6'4S 9E6'bS  PETES QAAYTd SANNOY
) 4898 HOMYIW - 0ET'ST HOUVI NOSVIS QLA aix
= g 0z
AT A EEE] - £71r'ET AYYNYE3 L e P
i 7
9€/'00T #0016 AdVNNYE 09T'Ez e T e o w3 @
669'STT 00’801 ¥3gWIDIA S et ETTERLT
S e LEIUEL £16'5T 0THZT WIGWIAON 9107«

7857951 914721 4390100 — ey MIFOL50 o
) y) i F
99/'8/1 £5€°097 HIAWALATS 17 ) WIAWALAIS - ...II o

1 i | = . £
15072 TP T6T 1snony 766 s [ _ .
/ 4 “ m .LW , P
66T°S61 $ ¥/9°c81 $ AINC ccz R § o | | W ngﬁw "
i { it
STIVS | i ! | 4
SS0uD SINNIAIY
810 Ad £T0T Ad LLtE] 8TOZ A4 L30T A4 YOLVINWIS

ANV 4vd 4709

V1Vd OSNIDRIVWHONIE 3SAUN0D 4109 AIN

0c



- . . _ IWODNI TS € FWOINI dO 13N
961 7€) 6€ 8b 3T o TS ey ¢t

©~
i

SNLLY¥3dO
o . LTF NOILVIDIHd3a
e s
L6T 6 9z 8¢ z1 /ST ANV (FWOONI
¢ 0 B ° ONLLVSIO (m HNILYIIdONON
SINNIATYH
1 71z 434 43 8971 S/T ONLLVIJO vy IWOINI ONILYYIO
SISATYNY 11T €1 08271 79¢T
NIWay DYNVYI 1333IS ¥I1d HSI4 HOguvH HOFUVH LINN
HOUVH FEN H1NOWSLYOd 3y NOLdWVH SSaANISNg 885 (82) (442 $6E 7304 - ¥3IHLO TV
— ———e _ - N
[iT44i4 {504 88T TTET WIOL . M . i QNY ONLLINIYIN
6 0T 65 6L MIHLO TV T
579 €5 /9% 0zs EESRERE 9T 1€9) 81 €1 TYNOISS340%d
508 ® 79¢ (359 911 (€) $9 19 SALLIILN
[avd © 9 05 YD0G / fuvHM JALLYHLSINIWGY
6 ANV TVYINID
0ST (o1) 67 6T SNOLLYYLSIOFY the (en) T 6
91T € €8 98 ONDIYVd JONVNILNIVIN ONY
LLT T 9/ 17 D4 ANV SONIQTING
143 v 061 H6T 5334 ONTYOOW
SLI43IN3g ONY
IANAIY 334 666 5e 885 £29 SIDIANIS TANNOSHId
INNIATY
9 (€) 9 £ I SASNIdX2
NOQISSIINGD ST
STVANDY
169 (6£) 68¢ 0s€ ATV _ SANNIAIY
0CTe £ 89CT TIET DNILYYIdO
139and JONVTIVA 139ang VNIV SANNIAIY
UvIA MYIA I1va 31Va 0L SNILVHIJO 1390nd  IONVIYVA  13DdAng TWNLOV
IVOSI4 ANTHAND OL dvIA AvIA dvIA HYIA Jlva divd
e e o WOSIH ANFWEND  OLUYIA 0L WvIA
(5,000 $)

(@3L0141S34NN) TYTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALIMOHLNY LY0d

8TOT ‘TE€ AMVNNVC SNIAN3 AOIy3d
'z HLNOW N3A3S JHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 ANINW3ILVIS



&)

<]

S

139ang
YYIA
VOSTd

0€ -

S S

JONVIIVA 13asang
dYIA aiva
LNFHAND OL ¥v3A

{og)

0¢

Lo

IvNLov

3iva
OL¥v3A

IWODNI
ONILVYIHO 13N

NOILVID3dd3aqa

IASNIAIXI
ANV (IWODNI)
DNILYYIdONON

JWOINI
ONILYYH3IdO

YIHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ONV DNLLINYVIN

SAOTAYIS
TYNOISS340ud

SILLTTLLAR

IALLVYLISININQY
ANV TVHINID

JONVNILNIVIA
SALLITOVS
ANV SONIATINg

S1I43N3g any
S3DIAYIS TINNOSHId

SISN3dX3
ONILVY3dO

SINNIAY
ONILVYIdO

INOZ 3avilL
NODI3YO4

(s.000 $)

[4A

(@31014153%) IYIHSAWVYH M3IN 40 ALTIOHLNY L40d
8TOT ‘T€ AMVNNVC DNIANI AOIy3d

[¢2] @

59 T

m .

LS 145)

0% z

- i4

0§ (¥

01 [¢3]

139ang JONVIAVA

dVIA AvIA

. ¥OsTd INIHAIND

[()) (8)

8¢ 6€

(1) (m

1€ (11

¢ oy

o 14

5S¢ j¥4

95 53

139dng NV
Jiva 31va

Ol dv3IA 0L UY3A

JWODNI
ONIIVY3dO 13N

NOILVIDIdd3a
FSN3dX3

AaNY (IWODNI)
SNILVIIdONON

JAWODNI
ONILVY3dO

¥IHIO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLIINYYIN

SADIAUIS
TYNOISS3403d

SALLTILN

AALLVILSINIWAY
aNV TV43INID

IDONVNILNIVIA
STV
ANV SONIAINg

S1I43N3g OGNV
SA2IAY3S TINNOSYH3d

S3ISN3dX3
DNILvH3dO

SANNIATY
ONILYY3dO

ONIDAINIA
- [0

HLNOW N3A3S 3HL Y04 SNOLLYY3IdO 40 AINIWALVIS



z AWODNI
"'SANNZ A3¥I1S3IN03S S3aNTOXI (x) ONILVYAdO L3N
NOILVIOIddaa
e — () Am_mzm.n:mv_
ra 97sT % -(ADNIIDI43a) LA op Lt
SS39X32 ANN4 ONILYYIdONON
AWODNI ONILYYIdO
S— — (x) % -3Lvy 3
48 906 NOILVZITLLN
IVLIdYD ¥3H1O 1Y
PeTT 8Tt NOLLOWOYd
ANY ONLLINIVI
H0°T 70T
SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
£68 0v6 WY3L ONOT
bST zeT INTHIMD SILUTTILN
BNTANGTSTRA JALLYUISININGY
DNIGNVISINO
mz<w,_ ANV T9d3NAD
Ve TR JIONYNILNIVIN
SAUTIIOVA
SANNA ANV SONICTING
= = a3¥31s3nda
. S1I43N3g ANV
LT 111 SANN4 TIVYINTD SFDIAYIS TINNOSHd
SIDONVIVE HSYD S3ISNIdXH
8T0Z-T€-T0 £10Z-0£-90 ONILYH3dO
DN vDnvive LTI
v @ 74 92 DNILVYIdO
S
NOILVITIONOD
00349 ANNd NVO1 ONIATOATY aNN4d NYO1
139ang FONVIYYA 139ang VNV ONIATOATY
HY3A UVIA ETNT Jlva
WOSIY

_INI¥¥ND OL¥VIA

0L dv3A

(s,000 $)

(A3NNILNOD)

(@3L0141534) IYIHSAIWVH M3IN 40 ALTNOHLNY LY0d
8TOT ‘T€ AYVNNVYC DNIANI dOIy3d
. HLNOW N3A3S 3HL Y04 SNOILVY3dO 40 IN3IW3ILVIS



NOILISOd 13N V101

Q3LOTALSTANN
ANOZ 3avdL NDIFHOL

ONIDATUQ HOGUVH

ANNd NYOT ONIAOTATY

“d04 3101d1S3y

S1ISSY TYLIIdYD NI INIFWISIANI LIN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$3DUNOSIY
40 SMOTINI a3wd3d3a

SALLTTIEVIT TVLOL

S3TLIIAVIT 17 ¥3HI0
ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLINIAVIT INTHUNDINON
SILLTIEVIT INTYYND Y10L

SILLTIIEVIT 1T -NOILYOd LNIHEND
ALTIIDV4 D07 ONIATOAIY

INNIAIY AINIVINN

NOILONYLSNOD -IT9VAVd SLNNODDV

JF1EVAYd SINNODDY

SITLITIGVIT ANTWUND
SILLITIAVIT

T6CSS  9ZEvS

m £8p 8b1

m - -

[ - 3

_

| 608'PS 8LT'%S

%

| ZoT ZoT

|

_

_

| ZS9'L ETEZ

| 755% T79%
z61 91€
S5€% 56E"

_

ﬁ OTT’E 9T

[ 911 911

| - B

| THE 801

| 219 888

| 1ho'e €2

|

" 8T0T £102

7 IENVE  0ENNC

(5,000 $)

(FYIHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLNY 140 ONIANTIXT) NOILISOd 13N 40 1N3IW3 1V1S

ve

08€T 08T
TELTS TZP09
$59°55 b S
99/'1 (87T
888'¢cS LTT'HS
| 7709 Z00°S
VARY £6b
75’1 852'1
80Z't 9s7'e
8102 £L10T
TE NVC 0E NNC

NOISN3d

SIDUNOSIH 40
SMOT4.LNO a3yy3d3g
S13SSV TviolL

(BI#-0I# 539%d) SSID0Ud
NI NOLLDONY1SNOD

ANIFWDINDI
ANV SONIQTING ‘aNv1

S13SSV 1V.11dVvD

S13SSV Q3101¥.153Y V1oL

13N
-SATQVAIIOFY SLNNODDV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD

S13SSV J3L0IuISIY

S1ASSY LNFHAND WLOL
S13SSY ¥3HL0

13N
-J1AVAIIDIY SINNODDY

SLNTTYAINOT ANV HSYD
SLISSY INIWUND

S13ssv

—— 000‘G-
|

= - - DOO'E-

= 0007 T~
9 S PIOT A4 ELOT A4 |
m

= — 000‘T
|
i

i -
“ 0DO'E

0€ ANNC 1Y
NOILISOd G3lOTHISIUNN L3N

"‘SLIHINId ANV

SADIAY3AS TINNOSYId OL IALLY 1Y

NOILYIV]S3 1S0D A8 d3d33Dx3
N339 SVH 1dD / NOLLYT¥DS3 INNAATY -

"ALTIEYIT NOISN3d a3nydov "

“INIWAYCIY

1830 ANV S1D3C0Ud VLIdVD

Q3113 INVIONON 140ddNS OL
NOLLYOI190 TYIDNYNIH G3INNILNOD -

SISATVYNY NV NOISSNOSIA

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT13IAIAQ ASVY3d



 0Z8 €806 NOILISOd 13N WIOL
- (zob) (00S) QILOTHLISTANN
P - 3NOZ 3avYL NOIFHOA
- - ONIDAIHA JOFUVH
= - ANNA NVYOT DNIAOTATY
| 1404 QIIOTILSTY
S$135SV
/816 8856 TYLIdVD NI INTWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd 13N
| 75 7% NOISN3d
S30¥NOSIY
40 SMOT4NI 3uy343a
Vi XA 1891 SILLIIAVIT VLOL
| TETT 7577
81 @ SILLINEVIT LT UIHIO
SETT SET'T ALTHEVIT NOISNId 1IN |
SILLITIAVIT INTHUNONON
¥62 243 SILLIAVIT LNIHIND WI0L |
- - SALLIIAVIT LT -NOLLIOd INFHIAD
b - - ATV D07 ONIATOAY
_ oy 167 ANNIATY GINYVIANN
| NOLLONALSNOD
| - - -J19YAVd SINNODDV
Zs1 ecz JIGVAVd SINNODDV |
SITLITISVIT INTHNND |
8T0¢ LT0Z S3LLTTIAVIT
IENVE  OENNC
(s,000 $)

1A

SANNS AILOTYLSTUNN -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILYLS

¥4 723 TPe NOISN3d 7 0001~
$30¥NOSIY 40 |
SMO141N0 3NYI43q |
78% SZPOT siassvivioLr | , s
7876 6856 |
(bLa-0r# S39Y4) S5300Ud
1z 91 NI NOLLOMYLSNOD ) i v! clot Al
INTWAIND3 - 0
991’6 £/5'6 ANV SONIQTING ‘aNV _ -
S13SSY TY1IdVD =
fen]
51355V D
= = QELONISTE WIOL | s U2
13N |
E 5 -STBVATIDIY SINNODOY | 0€ INNC 1Y
e e SINTTVAINDI ANV HSYD | NOILISOd Q3LDIYISTANN 1IN
|
S13SSV QaLOTHISIY 7 "SIONVIVE ANNA GILDTHLSTUNN AG AIFHOSIY
N339 SYH NOITIIW 6°0% ITIHM NOITIIW
- S 7 0'T$ G3GINOYd SYH ONNH NOISNVEX3 d3Id AHL
S89 988 S13SSV INFHEND VIO0L | "SYVIA ¥OSHH w‘mx I&(FWM%F@WW&M@UZL&WMMWM
LINIWIAOIAII ONY N
22 a2 SLISSYUIHLO | | \ANTOVNYIA HLLIM WHOLS NI NOLIIN 673 =
13N
R ALV
0z 99 TIGVAIIDTY SINNODDY _ y Fﬁ@%% m %m%_\,m__mu%zmﬁ w %wmoo« M
.
ces 9L LB EeE Ao 2) | NOLLYOTIE0 VIONVNIJ GINNLINGD =
SL13SSV INFHUND |
gr0z  s10z S SISATVNV GNV NOISSNDSIA
TENVE  0E NNC

JUIHSdIWVH M3N 10 ALTYOHLNY LY0d



(5,000 $)

|
T Yz NOILISOd 13N TV.LOL s ] e
| - > QILOTIISTUNN | | T - $30¥NOSIY 40
_ VA Y INOZ 3AVYL NOTFIOS | 7 SMOT4LNO0 A3U¥3d3a
| - - ONIDAFUA HOGUVH Il — — _ ST0Z A4 SI0Z Ad PIOT Ad 10T Ad
| - - aNN4 NYOTT ONIAOTAZY 7 | <F ‘v B AL _ — 0%
_ Y04 QALOTILSTY _ ft = =
| - . SL3ASSY TWLIdVYD NI LNIWLSIANI LIN | (1#-01# SIW4) SSADOUd |
| — - NI NOLLONYLSNOD | .
- - [ ANTWAINDA
- - mmum:Omw_mHmzma - ; ANV SONIGTING ‘anvT |
| |1
“ 40 SMO14NI 3¥u343a | | S13SSV TV.LIdVD | .
= SaTnev WioL | _ I .
- - _ | IT Vi SL3SSY QILOTYLSIY WIOL | _.
|- - SILLITIAYIT 11 ¥3HIO | | L3N
|- ALTISVI Notohad 1an | | = : -ST18YAIZDIY SLNNODDY
“ 1 o v SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD = - 08
_ SALLITIAVIT INFHINONON | |
| | S13SSV a3LITYISTY
| T SATLINAYIT INTHHND WIO0L | _ 0€ INNC LV
P | NOILISOd @3.LO1u1S3d 1L3AN
- - SILLINEVIT L7-NOLLYOd INTHND | | _ - _
T B S43SSY INTHIND WLOL |
| - - ALTTIOVH DOTONIATOATY | | _
_ _ - - SLISSY YIHLO |
- - ANNIATY GINYYAND | m
| 13N |
- - NOLIDN¥LSNOD -T18VAVd SINNODDV | | - - -INGVAIZDTY SLNNODDY | "SYOANIA TVILNTLOd
E | 1OVYE11Y OL NY1d DNILINYYIN
_ - = JGVAVd SINNODDY 1 = SINTWAINDT ANV HSYD _ A3 LYHET3DDY ONTHOTAX3 ATLNTHIND
) _ _
| SILLITIGVIT INIHUND S13SSV INTHYND
_ _ “ i SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIA
8T0TC L10T SILLITIGVIT | 8TO0Z £102 S13ssy _
| TENVE  OENNC 7 TENVE  OENNC
=% = = — ——— e
(5,000 $)

dNOZ 3AViL NOIFYO4 -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
JYIHSdWVH M3N 10 ALINOHLNY L30d

9¢



|

O
N
o

|

0
)
[y

95¢

8T0¢
TE NYL

e

o€ NNC

|

O
in
52

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q3 LO™LSTINN
- ANOZ AAVHL NDIFHOS
88¢ ONIDAFYQ JOFUVH
GNNd NYOT ONIAOTATY

“404 d310TH STy

899 S13SSY WLIdVO NI LNIFWLSIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N

NOISNId

SIANUNOSTAH
40 SMOT4NI a3uy3dia

|

™0
W
o

SATLTIAVIT V1oL

- S3LLIAYIT LT ¥3HLO
- ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SITLITIGVIT INTUUNDINON
SALLTHAVIT INFYIND V101

|

(4]
N
o

SALLTTAVIT L7 -NOLLYOJ INIHIND
- ALTTIOVH DOT DNIATOATY
- ANNIATY GINYVINND
- NOLLDNYLSNOD -319VAVd SINNODDY

J1VAVYd SINNCDODY
SITLINITVIT INIHEND

L1102 SITLIIavIl

1

(]
-
rﬂ\l
™

N
O

870C
TE NVL

=]
(=]
Nl
-l

[+)
el
0

899

i
)

<t

LES

3]

L102
0€ NNC

NOISN3d

$32¥NO0S3d 40
SMOT41NO0 a3uy3d3a

S13ASSVY 1V10l1

(FI#-0r# $39Vd) SSIDOYd
NI NOILONMYLSNOD

LNIWINDI
ANV SONIGTING ‘ANV

S13SSV 1V11dvYD

S13SSY Q31D1H1S3Y TV10L

e
-S31GVAIZDIY SINNODDV

SINTTVAIND3I ANY HSVYD
S13SSY A3.L0TH LS

SLASSV INIYIND TVLOL
SI3SSV ¥3HIO

13N
-319VAIZOTYE SINNODDV

SINFIVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSY INTHUND
S13SSY

(s,000 $)

INIDAIAA YOFAUVH -NOILLISOd L3N 40 INIFWILVLS
FUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTIOHLNY L30d

"

9TOT A3 SI0T A4 bI0T A4 E£10Z A4

e

o
S£Y
SE

!
|
|
_

jxAS

0€ INNC LY
NOILISOd d31DTd1S3y 13N

1S DIN-SHIVdIY YEIWVYD LLINW
ddd -SdIvd3y LINN ¥F700D
AIVdIY AVISAVOT NOL INO
AAY-YUIWYD ALIYNDIS Z1d

JAY VAWV HDVHS 13N
NOLdWYH -SdIVd3d AYMAVOY
ddd -HIVd3Y YOSSTAdWOD 301

O ot N

‘8107 Ad d04 'SNOILYYIdO

140d 404 IONVYNILNIVIA ANV SHIVdId °O
S103(0dd W.LIdVD AISYNGWITUNN LH0OddNS
OL NOILVSITE0 TVIONVYNIJ Q3INNIINOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSId




B

<t

78T NOILISOd 13N Tv10L | NOISN3d
- Q3LORLSTINA | _ ) S3DUNOSFY 40 |
B - MO141N0 aI¥yadaq
) MZON WQ<N.—|_| ZMVHMMOH* i m OJ o mm 0HDN Ad STIDT A4 [ 4:74 s.r& ETOT A3
- ONIDATIQJ HOGAVH | | |||.. 006G
81’7 aNMd NVOTONINOTATY | POF T it SlassvivioL |
NMO4 QIIOTYISTY | = z “
|
- S13SSY TV.AIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N rrr-ors $39%) SSI0Ud | _
= S NI NOLLDNYLSNOD | H 0001
NOILISOd 13N ” .
ANIWAINDI | _
z NOISN3d | - - ANV SONIQTING ‘ONVT | _
SIDUNOSIH _ _ _
40 SMOT4NI Q3y¥43a ﬁ S1ISSYVLLYD | ~—+ 00
]
T |
,H RIS AL | PeTT BIT S13SSY AILOTYLSTS WIOL i _
) | 13N i
- SALLMIEVI] 11 ¥aHio | Z60T 0T -S3NAVAIIDTY SINNODDV | 007'T
- ALTIGVIT NOISN3d (3N | __ 0€ ANNC LY
SILLINIGVIT INTHUNONON L pT 111 SINITVAINOI ANV HSYD | NOILISOd a310141S34 L3IN
T SILLITEVIT INTRIND TYLOL 7 S13SSY 43LOTdiSd 7 "ONIONYLISLNO SNVOT
{ INIHIND 40 INTFWAYLTY ‘ATIVILNILOM
- SILLITEVTT L7 -NOLLMOd LNFWIND | _ _ | ANV SNYOT 3dN1Nd 404 ANVYIW3Q 3HL
k- - S1ISSY INFHAND VLIOL 7 JONITIVHD ATIVILNI LOd YIAIMOH
- ALTIIOVE D01 DNIATOATY SA00 FLVIITD AMOLYINDIY INTHEND "
|- - SL3SSV ¥IHIO |
. ANNIATY AINYVIND | "%0°S/ 40 SSIOXI NI OLLYY NVO'T .
_ IEZ !
NOTLITRSNOD =a7AYd SINNODOY I - - RS oy . ALY mm@z%ﬂ@ﬁ%w&%@@%ﬁﬁmﬁ
T J18YAVd SINNODDY | - - _
SINRODDY | SINIWAINOI ONVHSYD | SN OTIVIIGNT ON Ll SNl ANY
SITLITISVIT INTHUND _ S13SSV INFHUND |
£10T SIUIISVIT | gy £10¢7 S13ssy _ SISATVNY ANV NOT
0€ NNC IENVE  0ENNC
(s,000 $)

NVOT DONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVLS
JUIHSdWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNVY 1¥0d



<<<<<<<<<<<<<

wﬁonﬁﬂ:umﬁ,_ ;AA
ONILIIW SUOLDIAIA 40 A¥VOd \

8T0C ‘0€ YIGWIAON
ONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW ININ
dHL Y04 SNOILD3C[0Ud MOTd HSYD




LST'E 1S0Y wviol

P19 IDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
IT 9T A3 LVYNOISIA vad
9p2's S0y QIIDIYLSTUNN Yad 60°c LA e =]
ZT0Z-08-90 8T02-82-20 1acel
1v IDNVIVE 1V 3ONVIVE SFONVIVE ANNd TVLOL - ANIWIHILIY 193d WYIL ONOT
RN ol HSVY G3LORULSTUNA 9T'T (£#-5# SOV 335) INVHD NON -STUNLIANTIXI VLIdVD
0£Z's SASNIdXT ONLLVHIHO
AON 100 43s onv mnc NNC AV ydv YYW
g A 01T’y (t# 39V4 335) NVYO -STINLIANIAXT W.LIdYD
- .
N ££7 $40 2930 vi0L HM ! SE9'p S1I43N39 NV SADIAYIS TINNOSYId
‘'z
000 SANN4 40 s3sn
——— 4, —y——
YIT'9 $THSVD N——— | 0E€ST
a3 000°S
- o) - 13N -TV.LIdVD DONINYOM JNVE TYNYILXI
000°£ Wv QET SANNIAIY 13Nd ANV AVONVH LHOdHIV NIAVHANS
0o0's 048 ONDIYVYd Y04 Avd ANV SISVIT -LIOdEIV HLNOWS.140d
SIDNVIVE L93d ANV HSVYD d31D3r0dd
PIET 13N ~(d0D) 334 3D1AN3S TYAIDINNIN
' SWYIYLS .
INNIATY LHOdIQVHL (€ ANV LSVDIHOH INIWISUNSWITH ST6'T S3NNIATY NOISSIINOD ANV 334 ISUNOD 4109
, ANV TANLIANIdXT TVLIdYD 40 ADVEMDV (Z 7
SQUYMY LNVIO 31VLS / W¥3Q34 40 LdE03Y (T IANTONI 0eL'y (8# 39¥d 335) SAYYMY LNVYD
SNOLLO30¥d 3WNLNS QUYMOL SILITALLISNIS INIHNND B ,
599'9 SINVNIL 1¥OdIavyL
"STUNLIANIAXT TYLIYD QILV13Y LNVYED G3L1I300Yd
FONVNIS ATTHVIWIEd OL YNVE INJAIAOYd IHL HLIM SANN4 40 S3OUNOS
LIA3¥D 40 INTT WYL LHOHS S,LT 3ZTILLA ¥IHL¥NE OL S
(33N JHL F1VAIDLINY LON S300 VAd IHL ‘IWLL SIHL 1V & SE0p JONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO
NOISSNJSIA INNOWV (s,000 $)

(5,000 $)

) 8TOT ‘0€ YIIWIAON OL STOT ‘T HOUVI
SHOGYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA DN,

12D MIIAYIAO AAVWIWNS MOTd HSYD
ALTJOHLINY LNIWJO13A3A 3SVad



VIiT9 PIT9 (737 S[ST 9E6'E 89t [44° 4> T98 ¥ Y7444 8TV FJONVIVE ANNd ONISOTO

6£0°C 69T 02 09 152 29 (6£2'1) »8¢ 65T €61 MO HSVYD 13N
2991 G388 G/6 0291 T8 SER'T 69.7C €187 /85T (87T

ANIWIALLIY 1930 WEFL ONOT

(2#-S# §39Vd 335)

VA 0L 0L = 00€ STT STT (S€ LTT [43 AINVIONON -TV.LIdVD
T1€T = S - |14 = 0621 > > - 334 IDIAYIS WIDINNW
i [orad STE 00€ 0S¢ 0S¢ SLE 00t (1113 00b 0cb S3ISNIdXT ONLLVYIHO
(b4 39vd 335)
o1Z'v s 08 0€L 08S 0€8 65P 159 S5S Y43 Q3LVIY INVYD -TV1IdVD
SLI43aN3g
SE9'y 00S Szs 0bs 095 SZs S0S S6¥ a8h 00S ANV S3DIANIS TINNOSYId
SANNd 40 ISNn

991 PSTC ST 09C¢ 790°C 06T 0EST 61¢C 9081 08%'T
S e S = S = S S = - 13N -DOTY WLIdVD ONDIHOM
0ST 0S 0S 0s - S = S = S WSd -ONDIYYd Y04 AVd
9€T 12! ST ST [T LT ST ST v1 b1 LHOdAIY NIAVHANS
ozd 0S St St 0§ Sb St 0s St St LAOdHIY HLNOWS L0
ST16'T 00T 002 ST¢ 00€ 062 0Sz 002 002 091 359N0D 4109
S29°C SLE 0S¢ 0SZ V4 0S¢ 0S¢ S/g 0S¢ 0S¢ 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINNW
0EL'y 098 - 000°T 059 0St Q0¢ U 2€9 19¢ (B# 30v4 335) SAUVMY INVYD
5999 S0/ 689 689 049 568 699 S80°1 599 059 SLINYNIL 140d3dviL
SANN4 40 SIDYNOS
SE0Y FONVIVE ANNd ONIN3IdO

|
|

[a
i
wi
G
]
<
=i
=
=
2
|
3
b
g
a
<
2
<
=

(s,000 $)

(SYOGYVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIC JHL ONIANTOX3) gcl— m —l—m<u mo |—|z m z m..—|<|—|m |
ALTYOHLNV LNIWdOT3IA3AQ ISVad



TVAQUddY QUVOH ONIGNId »+
‘310N

(=)
=
Nj
<
8]
8l
0
3
0
N
8
o0
[T]
3
[\)
-]
i
[T0)
<
3
O
A
[T}
3
o
4]

o
Q
[¥p!
'
'
Q
L0y
[N}
[N
1N
ol
vl
[N

wx MO AYVLOY

0s = - = = = Pl 1€ S - (NOLLONYISNOD) LINIFWIAV INVIIXVL
LAOdUIV NIAVHIS
NOLLDNYLSNOD
009 & = = 0] 0sT 04T 0ST 0S = ANY N9IS3A NOISNYdX3 TYNIWYIL
ot = = = = = 0T 01 0z = | AQNLS ONINNVId TYNIWYIL
= e e e e e - = = = 3SYHd NSISIA -NOLLONYLSE0
6ST = - e - = S 09 S ot WILSAS NOLLVDISLLNAAL ALTYND3S

. = = = = S = - = - SWOCYLSTY TYNIWYIL
) c 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 NOISIA bE-9T AVMNMY
ST = = S = = = 0t 00¢ S L1ONYLSNOD -NOLLYDLLIW NOLLDNAULSE0
000°C = = 0ST1 00b 009 0ST 00g 00T 00T AVMIXVL QVND TYNOLLYN YIV
LAOdUIY HLNOWSLHOd
INIWISANGWIITY INVID

LES
(0
2
«T|
=
=
=
pom
=
P
S
=]
g
[a%
d
4
E
=

(s,000 $)

(SYOFYVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISINIQ FHL ONIAN10x3) mmm :-—-HQ z m Axm I—<|—-H n <U
ALTJOHLNY LN3IWdO13AIA ASYId



TWAQUddY QUVOH ONIANId #x

08
0s
o€

= - - - - om = -
- - - - - 0S - - ONINVID YOLVYV4IS ¥ILYM IO
- S - - - - - - 0907 4aIMOL d3Lvm
Ld0d3aavil
150 d3s 5nv nt NNC AV Udv YV

(s.000 $)

(@INNILNOD) -

(SYOGHVH ANV SL¥Od 10 NOISIAIQ FHL 9NIANIoXd) mmz :-—-HQ z w ﬂxm l—< ..—-H m<u
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13AIA ISYId

310N



TVAQUddY QYVOd DONIANI *x
‘310N

ZET ST e = = E & 08 T 0¢
Iz = < B - - = = z 0¢ 39ardd 3$¥N0D IN14
08 > = = = = = 08 = = (2) SHIMOIW SNITID
52 ST - - . - - : o1 - SNOLIVAONY FsoHan®
3SUNOD 41709
. _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ so¢ SNOLLYOINNWIWODT 1L
05 = ¥4 = = = &C - - E / SYANYIAS / IUYMIHOS / SYTLINTUd / SYILNAWOD
NOILVIISINIWAY
q,m .m'N ﬂ. z z = z z - -
ST ST = S e S - e S = »x 107 ONDIYVA TYNIWNIL
ST - ST - - - - - - = #x SONIYAS -INIWADYTdII YOOd JuS
LHOdUIV NIAVHINS
VIOL ACN 150 d3s 5av nt NOt AV Jdv VW

AR T T R T TR,

(5,000 $) {(@anNNILNOD)

(SHOGAYH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISINIG FHL ONIANTIXT) W NM : .—.HQ Z N n_xm |_< .—.H A_<U
ALTYOHLNY LINIWdO13A3A ISYad |



IVAOYddY QUVOH ONIANId xx
‘JLON

9/TT 0oZ 0Z - 00E SIT SIT ZSE FA RS (43 VL0L

m = qw z z - ﬂ - = =

Sb - > - ) = Sy s i i sox INTWIDVIdIY 13374 3IDIHIA

o€ = 0€ - = i . = S ) s« JUMLOMULSVELNI ONIQTING
IONVNILNIVW

667 = E e 00E SIT 3% yidd 00T T

o]
i
i
1
|
(]
i
[}
i
e
N
|

#+ UJLNIYd 3D0VE ALDINDIS  'ee—
*+x NOISY3IANOD ADNIIDIHA3

44 = = = = = = [44 = = ADYINT @31 -5310d LOT DNV
¢ YOLVYINTD

19 = = e = = S€ = = = NOLLYLS ¥3IHLYIM HLHON
01¢ e = = = = = 081 09 = s+ SLINM DVAH
*x NOISAA

ST = = = = = S 01 g e ANIWIOVIdIY WILSAS DNTIANYH IOV90VE
0€ S & = - = = ST ST = #+ NOISIA INFWIDYIdIY JO0Y TYNIWYIL
sox NOLLYYOZINI

St = = = = ST 0T - - C ANV 30vY49dN WALSAS ONIDAVE ALINNDIS
0s = = = = = & 0€ 0¢ = *+ (Q31) ONIdWVIIY AVMNNY TYNIWSAL
00v = = = 00€ 00T = o & = s ONDINYd YOS Avd
JHOdUIV HLNOWSLAOd

“@anNLNoD)  INTWISUNEGWIId INVEONON

2
<
=]
[
pd
=
>
3
=]
g
=Y
<
e
=

{(@3anNILNOD)

(SYOGHYVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISINIG FHL O<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>